
Morris GS09 Thomas S 

From: Morris GS09 Thomas S 
Sent: Friday, November 05, 1999 7:26 AM 
To: Jungreis Capt Jeremy N 
cc: Paul GSl3 Neal N 
Subject: Elizabeth Betz’s telephone number (at EPA) = (919) 541-I 535 

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 
Thanks, 
V/R 
Tom 
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Morris GS09 Thomas S 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Paul GS13 Neal N 
Tuesday, November 23,1999 4:48 AM 
Brewer GS14 Scott A; Hall GS09 Nicole L; Raines GS12 Rick H; Warren GM15 Robert L; 
Morris GS09 Thomas S 

Subject: Water Open House 

FYI 

-----Original Message--- 
Fazekas Maj Scott J From: - 

Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 23,1999 7:23 AM 
Cone GM14 Frederick E; Kneese Capt Kyle C; Jungreis Capt Jeremy N; Paul GS13 Neal N; ‘SMTP 
[<adwright@lejlO.med.navy.mil>]‘; ‘SMTP[~gereynolds@lejl0.med.navy.mil~~; ‘SMTP[~jlpagon@lejlO.med.nav~y.mil>]’; ‘SMTP 
~<ielanham@lejl0.med.navy.mil~]‘; Hartman Sgt Judy T 

Subject: 
- 

water Open House 

Ladies and Gents, 

Just a short note to keep you up to date. The best location for this event for the second 
week in January is the Tarawa Terrace community center. It has a large auditorium 
capable of holding about 200 people, and can supply all the tables, chairs and partitions we 
may need. Also, it has the additional advantage of being in TT. Marston Pavilion is 
scheduled for renovation in January, and the Field House is not available. 

Tentative date is 12 January, a Wednesday, from 0900 to 1500. 

NEHC thinks having ATSDR at the Open House would be a good idea. I’ve talked it over 
with Marie Socha at ATSDR (she’s the project manager), and she concurs. She may attend 
herself. We’re still hashing out details. 

Have a great Thanksgiving! 

Maj S Fazekas, Deputy, CPA0 
“Who would have peace, should prepare for war”-Vegetius 
Voice: (910) 451 7413 
DSN: 751 7413 
Cell: (910) 934 4458 
Pager: (910) 451 1022, first tone dial 673, second, your number 
Fax: (910) 451 5882 
www.lejeune.usmc.mil 



Morris GS09 Thomas S 

From: Cone GM1 4 Frederick E 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30,1999 7:31 AM 
To: Paul GS13 Neal N; Fazekas Maj Scott J; Jungreis Capt Jeremy N; Morris GSO9 Thomas S 
cc: Baker GM1 3 Carl H; Frazelle WSI 3 Byron M 
Subject: RE: Q’s and A’s 

SCOTT- 
I AGREE. CARL BAKER AND MACK FRAZELLE WILL PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO QUES. 3. 
FRED 

--;-riginal Message--- 

Sent:’ 
Paul GS13 Neal N 
Tuesday, November 30,1999 IO:27 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Fazekas Maj Scott J; Jungreis Capt Jeremy N; Cone GM14 Frederick E; Morris GS09 Thomas S 
Q’s and A’s 

Scott, 
We (EMD) will address the questions 1 and 2 and recommend Fred answer question 3. 
Take care, 
N 

----Original Message----- 
From: Fazekas Maj Scott J 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30,1999 9:41 AM 
To: Paul GS13 Neal N; Jungreis Capt Jeremy N; Cone GM14 Frederick E; Morris GS09 Thomas S 
Subject: Q’s and A’s 

Gentlemen, 

Below are the last 3 questions on the Water Survey PA plan that I do not have 
answers for. Please provide something by COB Friday. The answers do not need to 
be lengthy; a few sentences with the main ideas should suffice. Thanks. 

Q5a How are the affected wells at Camp Lejeune being/have been cleaned 
up/ remediated? 
Q5a 

Q7c What are the current standards regarding use/disposal of these compounds? 
A7c 

Q 17a Why was water from the Hadnot Point system, which you knew ha’d been 
contaminated as early as 1980, pumped into the Holcomb Blvd system? (NOTE: this 
question refers to the Jan/Feb 85 incident in which water form Hadnot Blvd was 
pumped into the Holcomb Blvd distribution system when that system was 
contaminated by a broken fuel line) 
A17a 

Maj S Fazekas, Deputy, CPA0 
“Who would have peace, should prepare for war”-Vegetius 
Voice: (910) 451 7413 
DSN: 751 7413 
Cell: (910) 934 4458 
Pager: (910) 451 1022, first tone dial 673, second, your number 
Fax: (910) 451 5882 



Morris GS09 Thomas S 

From: Morris GS09 Thomas S 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30,1999 12:57 PM 
To: Paul GS13 Neal N 
cc: Raines GS?2 Rick H 
Subject: FW: Q’s and A’s 

Neal, 
The following are answers to the first two questions that Maj. Fazekas requested our assistance with. I 

solicited John Riggs’ assistance on the second question and have incorporated his answer. Please let me 
know if you have any corrections or changes that you would like me to make before I send this ,to Maj. 
Fazekas. 

Please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 
Thanks, 
V/R 
Tom 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON THE WATER SURVEY PA PLAN 

Q5a How are the affected wells at Camp Lejeune being/have been cleaned uplremediated? 

A5a All supply water wells contaminated with VOCs have been closed and properly abandoned. 
Remediation systems (pump and treat plants) have been constructed to clean up the contaminated 
groundwater. 

Q7c What are the current standards regarding use/disposal of these compounds? 

A7c Use of these or similar chemical compounds aboard Camp Lejeune, and by tenant commands, is 
extremely limited and occurs only at authorized facilities under strict management guidelines. These facilities 
are granted authorization on an annual basis following assessment/inspection by both command operational 
personnel and compliance personnel assigned to the AC/S Environmental Management Department, Spent 
compounds are tracked by the Environmental Management Department, Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Branch through the Defense Reutilization and Marketing Office and to their ultimate point of 
destruction. 

<><>c><><><><><> 

---riginal Message----- 

sent:: 
Fazekas Maj Scott J 

To: 
Tuesday, November 30, I?99 6:41 AM 

Subject: 
E;;;f;;Neal N; Jungrea Capt Jeremy N; Cone GM14 Frederick E; Morris GS09 Thomas S 

+ 

Gentlemen, 

Below are the last 3 questions on the Water Survey PA plan that I do not have answers for. 
Please provide something by COB Friday. The answers do not need to be lengthy; a few 
sentences with the main ideas should suffice. Thanks. 

Q5a How are the affected wells at Camp Lejeune being/have been cleaned up/remediated? 
Q5a 

Q7c What are the current standards regarding use/disposal of these compounds? 
A7c 
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Q17a Why was water from the Hadnot Point system, which you knew had been 
contaminated as early as 1980, pumped into the Holcomb Blvd system? (NOTE: this 
question refers to the Jan/Feb 85 incident in which water form Hadnot Blvd was pumped 
into the Holcomb Blvd distribution system when that system was contaminated by a 
broken fuel line) 
A17a h 

V/R 

Maj S Fazekas, Deputy, CPA0 
“Who would have peace, should prepare for war”-Vegetius 
Voice: (910) 451 7413 
DSN: 751 7413 
Cell: (910) 934 4458 
Pager: (9 10) 451 1022, first tone dial 673, second, your number 
Fax: (9 10) 451 5882 
www.lejeune.usmc.mil 
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